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Date: January 26, 2022 
  
 
RE: Amendment 1 for:  Professional Groundskeeping (RFP) 2-10-2022 
 
 
Below are questions/answers for the above referenced RFP. All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 

 

1. Who will be responsible to maintain gated well sites? 

The awarded contractor will maintain the inside of the well sites. 

 

2. Is maintenance of any tree work above 8ft considered beyond scope? 

Yes! 

 

3. Will the contractor be able to quote work above 8ft as needed? 

No, not as part of this solicitation. 

 

4. Will a blue tinted tracker be required for Pre and Post applications? 

Tint of any color will not be used on any campus with children. 

 

5. Is there a restriction on what Pre and Post emergent to be used for weed control? Is there a preferred 

brand or type? 

No restriction. All chemicals are to be applied in accordance with the manufacture’s approved 

application instruction and intended use. All chemicals to be pre-approved for use by the 

District. 

 

6. Many of the sites will require a clean-up service to get to the maintenance level the district is looking 

for. Will extra time be allowed for clean-up process through the first few weeks/months? 

Yes. All additional work will be billed at bidders submitted hourly rate(s). 

 

       

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT/WAREHOUSE 

Katherine Mendoza 

Purchasing /Warehouse Manager 

1001 West Roger Road, Tucson, AZ  85705 

(520) 696-3713    kmendoza@amphi.com 

GOVERNING BOARD MEMBERS 

SUPERINTENDENT 

Todd A. Jaeger, J.D. 

    701 W. Wetmore Road      Tucson, AZ  85705      (520) 696-5000      www.amphi.com                                                      

       Susan Zibrat       Deanna M. Day, M.Ed.      Scott K. Baker, Ph.D.      Vicki Cox Golder      Matthew A. Kopec       

          President                  Vice President 
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7. Will dumpsters be provided for initial clean up and daily maintenance debris? 

Yes 

 

8. Can a lot/space area be provided for dedicated trucks, trailers and equipment? 

Yes, location(s) TBD. 

 

9. Can a cubicle or desk area be provided for detailed account manager? 

Yes 

 

10. Can you provide what a weekly vs monthly irrigation inspection consist of? 

Checking fields and drip irrigation for leaks or other failures. Submit a work order for Amphi 

irrigation team for repair. 

 

11. What brand or irrigation timer boxes are most used at APS? (Will help with remote purchase selection) 

Rain Bird 

 

12. Will the district mark/flag irrigation heads, values, and solar panel underground wiring path when it’s 

time to core aeriated? 

Yes. Solar panel wiring should be deep enough. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

END OF AMENDMENT ONE RFP 2-10-2022 
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